

CALAIS PLANNING COMMISSION
January 22, 2019 Unapproved Meeting Minutes

Members Present: Melanie Kehne, Gary Root, John McCullough

Treats: no record

- 1) Convened circa 7:00 p.m. @ Town Office
- 2) McCullough promises to have the past meeting minutes written up by next meeting
- 3) McCullough said that reaching out to the Nelson Pond Owners Association regarding Shoreland Overlay District (SHROD) went nowhere.
- 4) SHROD presentation for North Calais area residents scheduled for March 19 at East Calais Recreation Association building. McCullough will pull together the maps.
- 5) Review of proposed Shoreland Overlay District, and how proposed language relates to riparian buffers and surface water runoff issues, Focus on 3.12 & 3.14.
- 6) Closed the meeting circa 9:00 pm.